CITY OF

PLAN COMMISSION EI‘ ATTEVILLE

of the City of Platteville
TN M

AGENDA

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL—75 N. BONSON STREET

1. ROLL CALL
2. APPROVE MINUTES — January 3, 2023

3. FIRE STATION DESIGN AND LOCATION — Court Street

Consider the design and location of the proposed new Fire Station building to be located at 450 N. Court
Street.

4. CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP and REZONE — Mitchell Hollow Road

Consider a land division that would create 2 lots on land located in the extraterritorial plat review area
on Mitchell Hollow Road, just east of the City. Also consider rezoning the property from the current A-T
Agricultural Transition to R-2 Residential.

5. ADJOURN

If you have concerns or comments related to an item on this agenda, but are unable to attend the meeting, please
send the comments to carrolli@platteville.org or call 608-348-9741 x 2235.




PLAN COMMISSION
Monday, January 3, 2023

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council
President Barbara Daus at 7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Barbara Daus, Amy Seeboth-Wilson (Left at 8:00 PM), Joie Schoonover, Kory Wein, Todd
Kasper, Bill Kloster, and Evan Larson.

Excused: Robert Vosberg.

APPROVAL MINUTES - December 5, 2022 :
Motion by Wein, second by Seeboth-Wilson to approve the D cember 5, 2022, minutes as presented.
Motion carried 5-0 on a roll call vote, Schoonover abstained. .

jerns were expressed by
eration. John Digman of

Commission considered the
Street to support the Updraft

STREET PARKING C
addition of street parking

of the intersection at Main Street and North
and add one more spot to the downtown area.
ing additional parking on Chestnut Street between
ver, second by Larson to recommend approval of 3 parking
en Mam Street and Pme Street and 2 parkmg spaces on the

ADJOURN:
Motion by Larson, secon
adjourned at 8:38 PM.

r to adjourn. Motion carried 5-0 on a voice vote. The meeting was

Respectfully submitted,

Candace Klaas, City Clerk

Page 1 of 1




STAFF REPORT =

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

Community Planning & Development Department

PLATTEVILLE
—— e —

Meeting Date: February 6, 2023

Re: Fire Station Design and Location
Case #: PC23-MI101-01

Applicant: City of Platteville

Location: 450 N. Court Street

Surrounding Uses and Zoning;:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
Propel.'ty m Former OE Gray School I-1 Institutional
Question
North Single-family Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential
South Smgle-farr'uly Residential/ R-2/B-1 Me(.hum Density Residential/
Commercial Business
Single-family Residential/ ; : : :
East Duplex Residential R-2 Medium Density Residential
West Smgle—famﬂy Residential/ R-2/B-1 Mec:hum Density Residential/
Business Business
BACKGROUND
1. In 2020 the City hired a consultant to conduct a comprehensive analysis of the City of

Platteville Fie Department. This analysis included looking at the space and facility needs of
the department based on the current level of service, but also looking at the potential future
level of service and the resulting staffing and facility needs. The analysis considered a new
or expanded facility at the current location, but also looked at the Armory location for a new
facility and the former OE Gray School property for a new facility. There were no other
parcels that were identified in the study that would meet the size and central location
requirements needed for the department.

The current fire station located at 275 E. Main Street is outdated in many respects but has a
primary issue with lack of space for the trucks and also lack of space for the administration
and support activities.

In 2021 the City acquired the former OE Gray School property from the Platteville School
District. The Council has identified this property as the most suitable location for a new fire



station. The consultant looked at the option of keeping the existing OE Gray building and
remodeling and adding on to this structure. It was determined that the option of keeping
the building was not viable or cost-effective. As a result, the existing school building will be
demolished and replaced with a new building.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

4.

The proposed 31,000+ sq. ft. fire station building will include an apparatus bay area,
equipment storage, and areas for decontamination, gear cleaning, communication, offices,
and a large training/community space - all on the main floor. The second floor will include
mechanical equipment, a day room, dorm rooms, an exercise room and restroom/shower
facilities. There is an optional basement level that is being considered to provide space for
future needs.

The exterior site improvements will include parking for personnel when responding to fires,
public parking for the community room, a stormwater detention area, exterior training
space, and the exit and entrance drives for the apparatus bay.

The property has frontage on Adams Street, Court Street, Lewis Street and Elm Street. The
property slopes from the southeast corner to the northwest corner, with the flattest portion
of the lot being to the east and south.

STAFF ANALYSIS

7.

According to Section 62.23(5) of Wisconsin Statutes, the Plan Commission must review and
make a recommendation on the location and architectural design of any public building.

The proposed building will meet the current and anticipated future needs of the fire
department. After reviewing and considering all the options, the consultant and city staff
recommend the construction of a new fire station on the former OE Gray property. This
option will result in a building that best meets the needs of the Fire Department to
appropriately serve the City of Platteville.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

9.

Staff recommends approval of the proposed fire station building design and location.

ATTACHMENTS: Location Map, Draft Site Plan, Draft Building drawings, Frequently Asked
Questions.



Sei
Pl
{ | "ON NOILVLS J=
/ A
4.

Lx_l \

| vanzov oL NunLZy



1401 TN SHIIn

T LG0T FOT ©ES) aut Srd TR

. o - .w ETH i — \
K k = =] e \ -
] 3 & 5
—— P ) S A L Ly
AINUNS 1330 1 3w2s N T S g R o M ey g e
SNOLLIGNOD u =i R '
ONLLSDE (s) SViprd = 2\ a2
o o
plomesss ;e 1 *
3| S T i ] !
e B T I
| 77 L) I
= - P B { e
£ — 30 i TNV I Qe TN A 1538 P L 1T 5 O 4 Z 4 ! |
g —_— v 3 SV NS Mk SO i S oy e o T Doy -2 o0 RiA \\\\ - o] 1 |
7 —— 45 WUTIED I WD ¥HE ARLICD AL TLEN=5 CN LQAUITS NY] TYNOTGSLION 1IIC3M SO NIOE 7 i in Y 5, i} __ |
— sz prcs F
e e VIS 5 I0CATS R a m I 1 |
- =} Zh i 1l
— ZHEITY ALD @NAUG 1L WU HOUYISTNDI M SIUMAA CUYS01 OOU 77777 nw !
b m— QI 101G TN It TIUALLLYIG O ALQ Il WL CUTIN0TU 0N SI1EHViED Q0D ALTLAR AYNOYOM D Efbmor) i 4|3 |
A == = TN 913 210,08 DUAGA 30 QUG O LITE 3 0 30v0 ML B NS A Z i
9 = W22 (0n AV v SUAL 1O QULST DXVBONGD U IVHL I0MuvM 10N $300 213 TIONIIS THOSELIN G 0 e e Z L= _
p—p s " 7 R ) Z) )
3 o DTN 2 NYON 170 U0 TUIANG T0 VN EIIAED ALID SV OIS TS 7 BT v S e ) ; |
g S —— w 1Dua o a4 \\\\\\\\\\:«\\\\ i i _
5 - . LDus o é
8 s y 7 otes Z y |
t Neoet) i = H 7 ik \W _
H o | . 2 7
P Beuow 30 Mot cusvise I} : 7 " % o
3 T 1 AIDU0 50 LNG UV ¥ 1M TATCAWEIOS G QICTILPEIDE VEZEHMEZOT #,5N 1DOLL THUOH EATI0 % | 1 @ 7 L] b 4 _
3 “SavR QY 3360320 AUNUN 0L JOADWIATN AN GHY SONDAYR QDU JNIUOM EAG09Q DMAYIOT SZNVAQLUAGSY QN = 7 2 2 Mz
E3UNLYAL WOLANS G1eaYD0) AT GUVAROEAAY KAJH AVH VR SHL D WOIG EIUUVAL QY BTN TIVAUEDS T o i3 a2 2 & I
g 1004 30 5 Nt wnaLes ¥ T Z 2 \ E;
m {USTAVI GE6) 0 AUV TrOUIOA IVAUONY IALCH U 1 CISVR U 2UOUVATD T S N 7 7 e
q 00 0£01 BV QINOTIN ‘AIG-E0~51 NILIS 0 GINYAO ISIHIVON U 40 I VLEN B e 7 4 _ =
il AINOD INVLD ‘FUE UYRCUOO) ALNIOD WIIOXM D OL CONO.GY Y VR ONV ATUNT T2 104 SNV T R (I (o e m“\ ~ ey ; m
3 TR 02 00y 9 1080420 N0 oA s D 4 : = €7 ACE |
ALNNO3 INVaID SR 3 A ki mrd b m I
m 04005 1M BTUALLYY 3 .\sJJ..ﬁ. ..% \\\ - J Pl i
F L3TULS ST M S Lt “ 71 X ; R
reesved “J% 4 X
& K o W W R |
Tt ENOMLMGD I N - - ' -
i o soomey 8 A . Aam | b |
H i Ten. @ m W i «\._mum\ a
AT/A 704 10900 3 N 7 V4 : ! )= k
Tod ton & =, 7 e =)
\amozens s B W=, |2 2. - 114 If
NOLLVLS Juld ITUAZLLYTd EneN -8 R P NN
Lo a1 \.J.l@/“ A m 2
1510 qus owan - o 7 Z o
Luan O B Q12 Z. Hid |
WA vy 5 <17 v H .
o A 1 P " v I
TRAOY W e 7 Iz £ e |
10201 101 WO Mhay & ¥ el A .
UV 081) LT VU ST € /8 o ] fw N L
A3 Noas NOLDS < | t 7
125 X, ermmse o &
Froighiat A N Ve
T i % 7
002 ALG AV ONVUD 1SVE VOZ
peteropnies

e
o]
)
STINVAWOD TIANIM =
pree o]
e
Cacsnan g o
oS pm en o
15 i S o o
AI1440 TYNOIITY NOSIOVIT ”ﬂ:”l
o,
woaauips| | FIUMLIY KOUINMIENID L WORM @UIAN
3 P ? 0 QNG Qv IANG Bl 30 U0 TN TN ey
sz 3 e 2iva o = T i s o0 B e S SRCI0
2 o
)
i W o] e
N ASIWHINON 3HL"J0 ¥LLUVND LSVIHLNON 3HL NI GALYIOT 'NOLIQY T1IA0D T — 30 S| LACIEIN €Y
., L3RS LANISIHO GALVIVA 40 LYVA LYHL GNV '€ 107 40 4TVH ATHALSVIHLlON o e _ o —a ] | [Teza e
344 344122 3adpuvard] 0 [ieuvarn | @ s 340 2 hnﬂ IF“CE.m.
AIAYNS SNOILIANOD ONILSIX3 SKEVD KUVD VL 30

X S AT o T 0 w3 e B oy A A0 B AT 1




00€D

oo
o000 _wwrroud

un o __wa

ety T

v

NY1d 3LIS TIV¥3A0
BT —T

e e v

e R A

asch

Tanrowia

“uB|ava /o5
55O g

N9IS3d JILYWIHOS

L158-2vZ (008) 9944 110L

THITLON T SIS0

oz 0 oz

===

LR

~o— 13341S SWVAY
[ e |

|

54
/
{

vl
i |
i ey !
| i FENOLEIN § _
L ” | |
1 ,j _ =
| el e =
£ [ P
il W - |
| ; :
Il i — —
i I — !
_r I _
| I vl
I =
i Q = = - _
i o]
1 “nw
¢ S it S e IeNIaTnGd— L s | fskead bt o e .
w o N,
3 7 N\,
X 7
q 4 X
/ \
! \
| \
[ i (agLzzs) )
(.001X,00L) ! Nisve !
IN¥OH1v1d ONINIVYL 3¥NLAA | ¥3LVMW¥OLs
- 1 !
i I { /
a1 | ¥ /
I

-~ 13341S W13 HLYON

w7

|
Lidledbal e ; =
b T | LA g
o e—— R ]
: = — |
i iy sk i Sl i
b rJa.n,.lfl\l. e o g o
s — ' sz Y ¢ i
. R G T - 133u1S SIMET - n—
: i Ll i
JJJJJJ ;, _ 2 e}, b ——

=TETEE




LY
\Y N

NV1d ¥0O14 1syld

Nv1d ¥007d 1Syl

™

sy

T

——vsna sovsois o
| iz arr

T
Rl

sccamzuen mavzsid i e P e ‘et e i RPN s = s pes
lniyain e red ]
oz ey v 3 02

BERE P

NOIS3Q JLLYWIHOS m % .
T 6 8 r o 4 b

NOLLVLS
JI ITIAILY

<
|
!

i~

o M ALY

ITUAILLY A 40 ALID

MEEEEERELETE]

STIIAZLLY T




214 m. 1 W3E @
@ NV1d H0074 ANOJ3sS

S Huvon amut.

15 9 g [ £ 4 —
C
NV1d ¥004 ONO93S I s . R = = B 3 5 S - 5
e g
L
g |

R,
2

[y

o g

o ol orvarn
w.éﬁ.m o ol || mimo S
3

iy el

AN BT BarRGIvOH . (g s

AR A R I X KR I I AT I

3 T O T ) ) . = -
petehey vis s
A, 2t amopn  nwoa wea =
g [~ R e
VAL T33O0 =
4 s @ 4

__ TPt == Primvsecs sl 3
P et
a
wamcoy womn - AT
T 5
A Y B A _ o L ‘ N .
Y

‘ubiseq Lo
SEEQ Pt

NOIS3A JLLYWIHIS

NOLLYLS
ECIEEREISL ]

oM TV

FTUAILLY T 40 ALID




New Fire Station Project
Frequently Asked Questions

CITY OF

PLATTEVILLE

T —

Q. What is the New Fire Station
Project?

A. The Fire Station Project is the construction of an updated
facility located on Lewis Street. Construction is expected to
start in the summer of 2023. The project is meant to create a
new building that allows safe and efficient operations of our
Fire Department. This building is meant to solve issues found
with the current facility during a Comprehensive Analysis on
the Fire Department done in 2021.

Q. Why is a new Fire Station
important/necessary?

A. In 2021 the current Fire Station was reviewed for its ability
to meet the needs of the Fire Department with providing
service to the public. It was found that the Fire Station was
well overdue for improvements as problem areas included:
overall building integrity, equipment storage, building layout,
gear storage, and accommodations for firefighter wellness.
This new Fire Station will not only address these issues but
allow for future growth of the Fire Department.

Q. How will the new building
resolve issues with the current
Fire Station?

A. The new Fire Station will address all previously mentioned
issues. Starting with an increased apparatus bay to adequately
house all fire apparatus and proper equipment storage space.
Improvements concerning wellness and growth are resolved
with the creation of a decontamination area for firefighters
returning from response calls and living spaces for future full-
time firefighters. Other problems addressed are making the
building compliant to code and ADA expectations along with
implementing energy efficient practices within construction.

Q. What will happen to the
existing building?

A. Depending on offers, the current building will either be sold
or leased out to potential businesses or individuals.

Q. How will the project be
financed?

A. A majority of financing for the project will be covered by
the recent passing of the Omnibus appropriations package,
totaling $7 million from federal funding. Additional funds will
be provided by the City of Platteville and the surrounding
townships who will all gain from the upgraded services.




Q. How will the City pay for its
contribution to the project?

A. The City will pay for its contribution through a combination
of bond purchases, potential grants, and donations received
for the new Fire Station.

Q. Why can’t the new Fire
Station be put at the Armory
location?

A. The Armory location would provide both easy access to
Water Street for response along with allowing much room for
on-site training. Reasoning for the project not being located on
Water Street is the list of cons. Which included space
restraints on Apparatus bay and parking; potential challenges
with pedestrian traffic; but most importantly no room for
future growth.

Q. How will the new Fire
Station’s furnishings and
equipment be paid for?

A. Similar to the contribution from the City, furnishing the
new Fire Station will be paid for through primarily donations,
grants, and bond purchases if necessary.

If interested in making a donation, please contact Fire Chief
Ryan Simmons at (608) 348-7826 or firechief@platteville.org.

Q. What is the timeline for the
project?

A. Construction of the new Fire Station is meant to be
completed in Summer of 2024. The timeline expects several
months with design development and construction
documents. Followed by approximately a year of construction.




STAFF REPORT SITVCOR

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE PLATTEVILLE
——-——--<<,"7-—-—M—

Community Planning & Development Department

Meeting Date: Plan Commission - February 6, 2023
Re: Land Division

Case #: PC23-CSM01-02

Applicant: Moses Renno

Location: Mitchell Hollow Road, east of the City

Surrounding Uses and Zoning:

Direction Land Use Zoning Comprehensive Plan
ggfsiizlin Agriculture ?Eai%:llg;ﬂfgg Low Density Residential
North Residential Sk R?Eigential Low Density Residential
South \é?lcail;;/ ?Eaﬁlsiﬁ;ﬂg% Manufacturing
East Agriculture ?Eaiilocsl:;% Low Density Residential
West Vacant C_I%_f 1222?;2323/ Low Density Residential

BACKGROUND

1. The property is located within the ET plat review and zoning area of the City of
Platteville/ Platteville Township. The applicant would like to rezone the property and
create two lots that would be sold for housing development.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

2. The applicant owns approximately 22 acres of land adjacent to Mitchell Hollow Road east of
the City. The request is to create two parcels through the approval of a Certified Survey
Map. The portion of the property where the lots would be created is used as cropland and
pasture.

3. Lot 1 will have an area of approximately 1.07 acres (outside the right-of-way) and will have
136 feet of frontage on Mitchell Hollow Road. Lot 2 will have an area of approximately 1.22
acres (outside of right-of-way) and will have 1150 feet of frontage.



4. The property is currently zoned A-T Agricultural Transition District. This district is for
areas that have historically been used for agricultural purposes but are located in an area
that is anticipated to be developed in the future. The proposal is to rezone the land to R-2
Residential, which would allow the created lots to be used for the proposed single-family
residential construction.

STAFF ANALYSIS

5. The land division meets the requirements of the City’s subdivision ordinance for lot size
and lot frontage. The Comprehensive Plan designates this area for low-density residential
development, which is compatible with the proposed R-2 zoning. The existing residential
parcels located on the north side of Mitchell Hollow Road are zoned R-2.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

6. The proposed land division meets the requirements of the subdivision ordinance and meets
the requirements of the comprehensive plan, so Staff recommends approval.

7. The proposed R-2 Residential zoning conforms with the recommended low-density

residential designation in the Comprehensive Plan, so Staff also recommends approval of
the zoning amendment.

ATTACHMENTS: Location map, draft CSM.



| eeral Reference Map
Grant County, WI

The data provided in this document is for informational purposes _only
and Grant County assumes no legal responsibility for the information
contained in this data. The burden for determining fitness for use rests entirely upor
the user. Grant County assumes no liability for the accuracy of the data o
responsibility for direct, indirect, special, consequential, exemplary or other damages
This document is not a legal survey nor is it intended to be used as such.




General Reference Map
Grant County, WI

The data provided in this document is for informational purposes onh
and Grant County assumes no legal responsibility for the information
contained in this data. The burden for determining fitness for use rests entirely upor
the user. Grant County assumes no liability for the accuracy of the data o
. responsibility for direct, indirect, special, consequential, exemplary or other dam ages
ax Parcel Boundaries This document is not a legal survey nor is it intended to be used as such.




City of Platteville

IEHOLEOWRD

1/17/2023, 8:13:00 AM
ET_Zoning ‘ Conservancy
A-T Agricultural = Centerlines
R-1 Residential [__] City Boundary
R-2 Residential [ | parcel Data (2022)




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NQO.

BEING A REPLAT OF PART OF LOT 1 OF C.S.M. #1368 AND PART OF. LOT 2
OF C.8.M. #1892 WHICH IS LOCATED IN THE NE 1/4 - NE 1/4 OF SECTION 14,
T3N R1W OF THE 4TH P.M., TOWN OF PLATTEVILLE, GRANT COUNTY, Wi.

C1
A=51.63"
R=982.08’

C LEN=51.63"
BRG=S 79'19'06” W
D=3"00"44"
T=S B80'49'28" W -
T=S 77°48'44" W

NORTH 1/4 CORNER
SECTION 14, TSNR1W
1*Iron pipe and ties found

2669.94’

-

-
f”
-

TRACT 2
PREVIOUS SURVEY
BY LARRY AUSTIN
DATED 4-27-2005
BOOK: 17, PAGE: 25

MITCHELL HOLLOW ROAD

NORTHEAST CORNER

(S 89°48'53" W)

-S 89'49 09" W 23419’

7 B4.08"

SECTION 14, TSN R1W
7/8" Rebar and ties found
|

S B8949°'09" W
—,———725‘71'

Cc2
A=69.24'

Lor1

22,70~
- e a0 W
80.92'

Lorz2

21, 97d :
Pomlof—— -

R=949.07'

C LEN=69.23
BRG=S 87'43'13" W
D=4"10"48"
T=N 89'48'37" W
T=S 85'37'49" W
C3
A=136.33

INCLUDING R.O.W,
1.162 ACRE
50,651 SQ.FT. 5
EXCLUDING RO.W, ﬂ
1.074 ACRE ™
46,609% SQ.FT.

o

~
<
D
23

INCLUDING RO.W.
1.30% ACRE
56,507+ SQ.FT.
EXCLUDING R.O.W,
1.22+ ACRE
53,265+ SQ.FT.

LOT1
C.S.M. #1368

354.02'

R=949.07'

C LEN=136.21'
BRG=S 81'30'54" W
D=8'13'50"
T=S 85'37'49" W
T=S 77°23'59" W

c4
A=175.94

S 00°30'06"” E 368.18’

LoT2
C.S.M. #1892

134.87°

S 00'29'49" E 376.83

(S 03008" E)

150,13

R=949.07'

C LEN=175.69"
BRG=S 7205'21" W
D=10"37'16"
T=S 77°23'59" W
T=S 66'46'43" W

LEGEND

Section Corner

3/4” rebar found

3/4” x 18” rebar set with
cap — wi=1.50 #/If.

No monument set

Utility pole

( ) Recorded as

Boundary of Survey
Section line

0

n e

N 89'29°54" E 285,00’

S 00'29'49" E 178.34'

N 00°30'06” W 375.99

Centerline
Right of Way
Previously surveyed line

SCALE 1”7 = 100’
. The North line of the NE 1/4 of Section 14 bears S 89°49'09" W

according to the Grant County Coordinate System WISCORS
NAD 83 (2011) which was determined by G.P.S. observation.

Austin
Engineering rrc
austinengineeringlic.com

4211 HWY 81 E, LANCASTER, Wl 53813
PHONE: 608—723-6363 FAX: 608~ 723—6702

Prepared for: MOSES RENNO

JOB NO: 225188
H:\CRD\225188

H:\PLAT\T3NR1W\ 14\225188~RENNO

DRAWN BY: AJ AUSTIN
CREW CHIEF: SHANE AUSTIN
CREW: O. AUSTIN, T. AUSTIN

SHEET 1 OF 2




